From: OPS Team OSD LNO JCS |-3

AP

To: nmggumﬂwm [(b)(6) losp pouicy;[(b)(6) kA
(b)(6) Josp poLIcY:l(b)(B) 0SD POLICY; (DY 6) —__]0SD POLICY; lihviRY |
(h)(A) OSD POLICY; Salesses, Robert, SES, OSD-POLICY; Whelan, Theresa, SES, OSD-POLICY

Cc: (b)(6) 0sD PoLICY;[(BY(BY psp-POLICY[RYE) 0sD poLICY: {(B)(6)
Lh\[A) bSD-POLICY; [TBy(6) SD-POLICY; | 0SD-POLICY;
(b)(6) losp poLICY TRV RS 0SD POLICY 0SD-POLICY; RSS POLICY
0SD CrM LNO NMCC; 0SD Watch, OSD-POLICY

Subject: FW: Gaza Flotilla Info Paper

Date: Monday, May 31, 2010 12:03:55 PM

Attachments: Free Gaza Flotilla 5x8 - 31May10.doc

Classification: SEEREF=
Sir,
Latest information on the Free Gaza Flotilla ....

V/r
(b)(6)

0SD NMCC LNO

(b)(6)

(b)(6) | <<Free Gaza Flotilla 5x8 - 31May10.doc>> n, OT-5

(b)(6)

----- Original Message-----

From: NJOIC BATTLE CAPTAIN JCS.J-3

Sent: Monday, May 31, :

To: NJOIC Fusion Cell; |(b)(6) |OSD POLICY
Cc: J3 DDO_ADDO

Subject: FW: Gaza Flotilla Info Paper

Classification: ri=ERp=—

NJOIC BATTLE CAPTAIN
(b)(®)

----- Original Message-----
From:|(b)(6) JJCS J5 AO
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Sent;_Monday, May 31, 2010 9:5

To: |(B)(B) _jCSjS (b)(6) JCS J5 ME IRAQ; NJOIC BATTLE CAPTAIN JCS J-
gc:'(b)(ﬁ) |JCS J5 MER
SubJect: FW: Gaza Floulla Info Paper
FYIL.
(b)(6)
[()(E) | usaF

JCS J5 - Middle East Region
Egypt, Jordan & Palestinian Authority

(b)(6)

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 9:49 AM

To: [(R)6) ])cs ogycs

Ce: |(B)(E) |1CS J5 AO; NJOIC POLICY JCS J5; [(0)(6) | Jcs Js Fo;
Smith, Jefforey A BG JCS J5{(b)(6) JiCS J5 DDPMA-ME:[(5)(6) Jics Js
MEILD; [(b)(6) CS J5

Subject’Gaza Flot 0 raper

Classification: SR

B)(1),(0)(5),(b)(6),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

[(b)(B)
Deputy EA, DJ5

(b)(6)
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From: Dumont, Mike |. SES EUCOM

To: McMillan, loseph SES 0SD poLICY; |(R)(6) P ; Holmes, Mike BrigGen (USAF) 0SD POLICY;
Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD P

Ce: |(b)(6) | osp policy:|(b)(6) |oso poLicy

Subject: Israel flotilla situation update (G EhE"
Date: Monday, May 31, 2010 12:10:25 PM

Classification : SOl
Caveats: No Caveat

(B)(1),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

Classification kb=
Caveats: No Caveat
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From: Dumont, Mike |. SES EUCOM
To: Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY;.

Holmes, Mike BrigGen (USAF) OSD POLICY

POLICY: fhY(A) 0SD POLICY; lihY(B) OSD POLICY
Subject: FW: 31 MAY 10 - FREE GAZA MOVEMENT (FGM) FLOTILLA UPDATE (SITREP. #3) v
Date: Munday May 31,2010 4: 30 35 PM
Attachments: Free Gaza e

Classification: <Rt a=ie=GBR

From:
Sent:

(b)(3):10 USC §130D,(b)(6) |

onday, May.31,. 2010 11:01 AM

Subject: 31 MAY 10 - FREE GAZA MOVEMENT (FGM) FLOTILLA UPDATE (SITREP #3)<(SEERET)

Classification: SEEREFRE—TO-S-SBR

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)
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(B)(1),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)
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(B)(1),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

(b)(3).10 USC §130D,(b)(6)

Director. of. Intelligence
JIOCEUR Analytic Center (JAC)
(b)(3):10 USC §130b,(b)(6)

Attachment Classification:. S EeRmie skt
Classification: SFERETrRE—Fosr—GBr

Attachment Classification: SEEREFTRE=FO-HSr—GBR
Classification: aReikeishbmmmte B
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From: OPS Team OSD LNO JCS |-3
To: rsh n ; L(R)(B) Josp poucv-[{_m@_l_ll
Ly 3(b)(6) 0SD POLICY; Holmes, Mike BrigGen (USAF) 0SD POLICY;|(b)(B)

(b)(B) 0SD POLICY; Salesses, Robert, SES, OSD-POLICY: Whelan, Theresa, SES, 0SD-POLICY
Cc: (b)(B) 0sD POLICLITAYAY  Josp-PoLIcy:[(hY(&) 0sb poLicy:|(b)(6) |
(b)(6) sD-PoLICY[(b)(R) rbso-poucv-|ib1{ﬁ) 0SD-POLICY; Tohnson
| T psb poLIcY; [(h)(A) | osp poticy;[(b\(B) 0SD-POLICY; RSS POLICY
0SD CrM_LNO NMCC; 0SD Watch, OSD-POLICY
Subject: FW: ISRAEL sl Gaza Flotilla Reaction
Date: Monday, May 31, 2010 8:36:56 PM
Attachments: ISRAEL (U) Gaza Flotilla Reaction.doc

Classification: <rtsoipkE=Et UNCLASSIFIED

FYSA.
V/r,

(b)(6)

OSD NMCC LNO

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

----- Original Message
From: USTCJ2-J2W WATCH [mailto:USTCJ2-JOIDWATCHI(D)(6) ]
Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 8:30 PM

To: AMC/A20U Intel Unit Support Branch; #297 A-TOST (AF/PAK TOST);
/o=smil.mil/ou=ustc/cn=Recipients/cn=tckingsh; 375 OSS/IN; 313 EOSS/Intel; 725 AMS/IN; AMC/A2A

Analysis; AMC SIGACTS: AMC/A23 Intel OTgLa_LLQ_u;B_Lamh;AM_T/A?S Contingency Operations;
[(b)(6) JUSTRANSCOM J3;](0)(B) USTRANSCOM J2; [(b)(6) |

USTRANSCOM J2;l(b)(6) JUSTRANSCOM ]2; CDDOC Kev Leaders; CDDOC Cell Chiefs;1(b)(8) |
(b)(6) JUSTRANSCOM EUCOM LNO ;|(b)(6) USTRANSCOM J2;

(b)(6) [USTRANSCOM J2;[(B)(6) JUSTRANSCOM J2; DLA](b)(6) | DLA
(B)(6) ] USTRANSCOM J3; [(b)(8) CNO N5SC; [(b)(6) ]
CIV USTRANSCOM J2:|(b)(6) | USTRANSCOM J2;{(b)(6) USTRANSCOM J2;
(b)(6) JUSTRANSCOM J2; [(0)(6) USTRANSCOM [3:

(b)(6) [USTRANSCOM ]2; HQ DLA JLOC Battle Captain (HQ DLA)J(b)(6) ;
(b)(6) JUSTRANSCOM JTRU;|(b)(6) |
USTRANSCOM CC; [(b)(6) JUSTRANSCOM J2;[(b)(6) STRANSCOM J2;](b)(6) ]
(b)(6) USTRANSCOM J2;](b)(6) [FBI);|(b)(6) 12;1(b)(6) |
(b)(6) USTRANSCOM |2 USTRANSCOM JZ;1(b)(6) [TRR USA
USCENTCOM CCJ3/LNO](b)(6) USI&M@MLIIDMSJ'W (b)(6) |
USTRANSCOM J2; MSC OPS; MTAC WATCH; [(b)(6) USTRANSCOM J2; NJO] i

Cell: NJOIC |LOC OFFICER JCS J3; J2 ADDI Editors;](b)(6 USTRANSCOM J2;|(b)(6)

BIE) JusTRANSCOM CC:[(DY(®) |[USTRANSCOM J2;|-I—'(b)(6) USN
ODRP/CDDOC LNO](b)(6) [1¢s J2]®)(6) [USK; SDDC; SDDC Ops;
SDDC2;|(b)(6) | USTRANSCOM J2;|(b)(6) JUSTRANSCOM CC;
[®)®) [12:[0)E) | USTC-DDOC Chief; USTCJ2-J2W WATCH;
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USTCJ2-JICTRANS-TID; USTCJ2-JOID. LIST; USTCJ2-TID. Chiefs; USTCJ3-F LST; USTCJ3-F-Watch. Cell;
USTCJ3-)33; USTC-MSC-DET; USTC-SDDC-LNO; USTC-TCJ2-0-Africom-Lst; USTC-TCJ2-O-Centcom-

Lst; USTC- -0- -1st; Rondeau, Ann E. Vice Admiral;|(b)(6 l(b)(B TCJ5 LNO
to. DLA;|(b)(6) |USTRAN5COM_ 12; [(0)(6) [USTRANSCOM J2; [(6)(6) |
USTRANSCOM J2; l(b)(6) JUSTRANSCOM J2

Subject: ISRAEL (SBU). Gaza. Flotilla. Reaction

Classification: <resoiRsE=EaF UNCLASSIFIED

ISRAEL (##U) Gaza Flotilla Reaction

* ... Source: AMCONSUL Jerusalem, Serial:. Jerusalem 000922, DTG: 312005Z MAY 10
* __ Protest activities continued on 31 May in the Gaza strip following Israel's interdiction of the "Free
Gaza" flotilla, but no demonstrations took place on a large scale.

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(b)

* . Article. Comment: Concerns. that the interdiction of the flotilla. might spark broad-based violent
protests in east Jerusalem appear to have subsided somewhat according to Israeli news media reports
during the evening of 31 May.

Full Report Attached

If you have any questions concerning this report, please reply to the USTRANSCOM Intel Watch or call
Comm: |(b)(8)

(b)(6)

USTRANSCOM. /. J2-W

US TRANSPORTATION. COMMAND. INTEL WATCH
(b)(®)
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b etdetiarteete | NCLASSIFIED
© 312005z MAY 10
FM AMCONSUL JERUSALEM
UNCLAS
SERIAL: JERUSALEM 000922

SENSITIVE
SIPDIS

DEPT FOR S/ES-0, NEA/IPA
E.0. 12958: N/A

SUBJECT: GAZA FLOTILLA REACTION: WEST BANK/GAZA/JERUSALEM MAY 31 CLOSE-
ouT

REF: JERUSALEM 921 (NOTAL)

1. @¢s=) PROTEST ACTIVITIES RUMBLED ON IN THE GAZA STRIP IN THE
AFTERMATH OF ISRAEL'S INTERDICTION OF THE "FREE GAZA" FLOTILLA, BUT

NONE TOOK PLACE ON A LARGE SCALE. [(B)(5)

(b)(5)

END SUMMARY.

GAZA REACTIONS

(b)(3),(b)(6)

S UNCLASSIFIED
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ettt [INCLASSIFIED

(b))

FURTHER OFFICIAL PALESTINIAN REACTIONS

SENSITIVE RIITITNCLASSIFIED
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serstrrvyeE Bt UNCLASSIFIED

(b)(3)

NORTHERN GAZA EMERGENCY SEWAGE

11. (U) AT A SIGNING CEREMONY FOR THE
MINISTER FAYYAD

TREATMENT PROJECT ON THE AFTERNOON OF MAY 31, PRIME
SPOKE BRIEFLY OF THE FLOTILLA INCIDENT. REFERRING TO IT AS A "TRAGEDY,"
FAYYAD SAID THAT EVEN DURING "SAD DAYS, WE MUST MOVE FORWARD."

AMERICAN CITIZENS

(b))

COMMENT

BE)

RUBINSTEIN

SRS UNCLASSIFIED
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From:

OPS Team 0SD LNO ICS |-3

To: r n (b)(B) Joso poticy: [BY&Y
oy SD POLICY: 0SD POLICY; Holmes, Mike BrigGen (USAF) OSD POLICY [(hV(R)

(h\(R) 0SD POLICY; Salesses, Robert, SES, OSD-POLICY; Whelan, Theresa, SES, 0SD-POLICY

Cc: (b)(6) losp pouicy:[(BY(E) ] osp-poLicy:|(B)(B) loso poLicy[(B)(®)
(h)a) __10s0-POLICY; [(h)(6) |$5Q—EQLIEI: (b)(6) Josp-poLicy;]
(b)(B) 0SD POLICY {ThV(RY 0sD poLIcY IIhV(AY Josb-poLicy; RSS POLT
0SD CrM LNO NMCC: 0SD Watch, OSD-POLICY

Subject: FW: 011500 June 10 - FREE GAZA MOVEMENT (FGM) FLOTILLA UPDATE &#

Date: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 4:43:30 PM

Attachments: EGMO1June.doc

Classification: SEcREg=—
<<FGMO1June.doc>>

FYSA.
V/r,

(b)(6)

OSD NMCC LNO

(b)(6)

----- Original Message-----

From: Dahl, Kenneth R BG JCS J3

Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 3:55 PM

To: Mullen, Michael G ADM JCS OCJCS

Cc: Cartwright, James E GEN_JCS OCJCS; Austin, Lloyd J LTG JCS ODJS; Paxton, John M. LtGen JCS J3;
Rogers, Michael S RDML JCS J2 HQ; Jacoby, Charles H LTG JCS J5; Smith, jefforey A BG JCS J5;

((b)(6)

]JCS J5 MER; J3 DDOs; NJOIC BATTLE CAPTAIN JCS J-3; OPS Team OSD LNO

JCSJ-3;J2 DDI1J

s )2

Subject: 011500 June 10 - FREE GAZA MOVEMENT (FGM) FLOTILLA UPDATE &%=

Classification: “SEReg=

Chairman, attached above and pasted below is summary todays reporting on Free Gaza Movement

Flotilla:

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Middle East Defense Attaches UPDATES:
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* Israel: Gaza Flotilla Reaction: West Bank/Gaza/)erusalem. Protest activities rumbled on in the

Gaza Strip in the aftermath of Israel's interdiction of the "Free Gaza" flotilla, but none took place on a

large scale.

l(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

* Iraq: Peaceful demonstration 311400ZMAY10 in the Karadah District of Baghdad. The

demonstration was organized by the Sad'r Party in front of the Babil Hotel. The demonstrators

condemned the Israeli attack. The demonstration was attended by approximately 400 to 500 people.
lordan: There was a demonstration against Israel,

(b)(1) Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

(b)(1),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Qatar: Qataris are not talking about the incident. No demonstrations observed.

Saudi Arabia: No official statement from the government. No demonstrations or riots.
Syria: Demonstration at the US Embassy. The Demonstration was controlled by the Syrian
Security. It was non-violent and short.

* % ok F %

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

BG K Dahl

DDO, N]OIC
(b)(6)
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SEERET

Monitoring Group Formation Regarding the Gaza Flotilla Situation.

(b)(1),5ec. 1.4(b),5ec. 1.4(d)

Middle East Defense Attaches UPDATES:

Israel: Gaza Flotilla Reaction: West Bank/Gaza/Jerusalem. Protest activities
rumbled on in the Gaza Strip in the aftermath of Israel's interdiction of the "Free
Gaza" flotilla, but none took place on a large scale.

[(B)(1).Sec. 1.4(b).Sec. 1.4(d) |
Iraq: Peaceful demonstration 311400ZMAY10 in the Karadah District of Baghdad.
The demonstration was organized by the Sad’r Party in front of the Babil Hotel. The
demonstrators condemned the Israeli attack. The demonstration was attended by
approximately 400 to 500 people.

Jordan: There was a demonstration against Israel.
(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(b)

Qatar: Qataris are not talking about the incident. No demonstrations observed.
Saudi Arabia: No official statement from the government. No demonstrations or
riots.

e Syria: Demonstration at the US Embassy. The Demonstration was controlled by the
Syrian Security. It was non-violent and short.

« [®)(1).Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

SEERET
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From: Vershbow, Alexander R HON Q5D POLICY
To: (b)6)

Co:

Subject: Can you spare 10 minutes? .

Date: Thursday, June 03, 2010 11:45:22 AM

Classification : b

(BY(1).(b)(5),5ec. 1.4(b),5ec. 1.4(d)

Amb. Alexander Vershbow
Assistant Secretary of Defense

{International Security Affairs)
Tel:|(b)(6)

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Scurces
DECLASSIFY ON: 03 Jun 2020
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From: [ lexan

i (b)(6)

Cc: QSD POLICY
Subject: RE: Can you spare 10 minutes? (osmpbiniebmetaanttmba

Date: Thursday, June 03, 2010 12:27:14 PM

Classification: skl

12:30 is fine - standing by

Amb. Alexander Vershbow
Assistant Secretary of Defense
(International Security Affairs)
Tel:l(b)(ﬁ) |

From: |(b)(B) |
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 11:56 AM

To: Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY

Cc:l(b)(6) JOsSD POLICY

Subject: RE: Can you spare 10 minutes? {E=paERdfefeeerd}

B)(1),(0)(5),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)
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B)(1),(0)(5),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

b)(6

(0)(6) Executive Assistant to the Senior Director | European Affairs Directorate | National Security
Staff
Phone: (B)(6) | email: (b)(6)

—_—

From: Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY [mailto|(?)(6)

Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 11:45 AM
To: |(b)(8)

Cc:
Subject: Can you spare 10 minutes?

Classification: “Cert Pl

B)(1),(0)(5),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Amb. Alexander Vershbow
Assistant Secretary of Defense
(International Security Affairs)
Te|:|(b)(6) |

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 03 Jun 2020
DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources

DECLASSIFY ON: 03 Jun 2020
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Non Responsive

From: Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY

To: [TV JEurope-nscy

Subject: RE: Can you spare 10 minutes? (] ket Rccord] oo
Date: Thursday, June 03, 2010 12:43:36 PM

Classification: cO=HerE=im—

Thanks. I have outside guest at 1:00

Amb. Alexander Vershbow
Assistant Secretary of Defense
(International Security Affairs)

(b)(6)

From (b)(e)

Sent: Thursday, June U3, ZUTU TZ:4T PM

To: Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY

Cc:|(b)(6) |OSD POLICY

Subject: RE: Can you spare 10 minutes? @em=paShenibdiZddidsy Record]

Sir - apologies for the delay - she'll be calling in a few.

(b)(8) Executive Assistant to the Senior Director | European Affairs Directorate | National Security
a

Phone: |(b)(6) |

From: Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY|(b)(6) |
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 12:27 PM

To: [(b)(6) |(Europe-NSC)

Cc: (o)) J0SD POLICY

Subject: RE: Can you spare 10 minutes? dej=piaRé= Record] (&

Classification: kbl

12:30 is fine - standing by

Amb. Alexander Vershbow
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Assistant Secretary of Defense
(International Security Affairs)

Tel:([®)(®) |

From:[(b)(6) |
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 11:56 AM

To: Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY

Cc:[(b)(6) JosD poLICY
Subject: RE: Can you spare 10 minutes? {¢e=pomERdd= Record]

B)(1),(0)(5),5ec. 1.4(b).Sec. 1.4(d)
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(b)(6)

Executive Assistant to the Senior Director | European Affairs Directorate | National Security

Staff

Phone{(b)(6) |

From: Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY [mailtol(h\(&) ]
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 11:45 AM

To:{(h)(6) ]

Cc:|(b)(6) [(Europe-NSC)

Subject: Can you spare 10 minutes? &=

Classification: ceFEERENTr

B)(1),(0)(5),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Sandy

Amb. Alexander Vershbow
Assistant Secretary of Defense

(Int i ity Affairs)
Tel: i(b)(e) i

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

To: Jacoby, Charles H. LTG ICS IS

Ce: w ﬂwmly_@n_u;s_m Townsend, lim | SES OSD POLICY;
Smith, Julianne SES OSD POLICY ; l{h\(H) 0SD-POLICY

Subject: 1(b)(B) |«

Date: Thursday, June 03, 2010 1:04:24 PM

Classification: Jolhm-i

(B)(1),(b)(6),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Regards,
Sandy

Amb. Alexander Vershbow

Assistant Secretary of Defense
(International Security Affairs)
Tel: |(b)(6)

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 03 Jun 2020
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et [ NCLLASSIFIED
0 312005z MAY 10
FM AMCONSUL JERUSALEM
UNCLAS
SERIAL: JERUSALEM 000922

S —
SIPDIS

DEPT FOR S/ES-0, NEA/IPA
E.0. 12958: N/A

SUBJECT: GAZA FLOTILLA REACTION: WEST BANK/GAZA/JERUSALEM MAY 31 CLOSE-
ouT

REF: JERUSALEM 921 (NOTAL)

SUMMARY

1. ¢==J) PROTEST ACTIVITIES RUMBLED ON IN THE GAZA STRIP IN THE
AFTERMATH OF ISRAEL'S INTERDICTION OF THE "FREE GAZA" FLOTILLA, BUT

NONE TOOK PLACE ON A LARGE SCALE. |(b)(5)

(b)(S)

END SUMMARY.

GAZA REACTIONS

(b)(3),(b)(6)

S UNCLASSIFIED
CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000138



ettt [INCLASSIFIED

(b))

FURTHER OFFICIAL PALESTINIAN REACTIONS

SENSITIVE RIITITNCLASSIFIED

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000139




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
To: (b)(6 0SD-POLICY

Subject: Fw(b)(1).Sec. 1.4(b).Sec. 1.4(d)

Date: Thursday, June 03, 2010 3:21:31 PM

Classification: a-=EaEb=

[B)(7).(0)(5), Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Amb. Alexander Vershbow
Assistant Secretary of Defense

(International Security Affairs)
Tel{(B)(6) |

From: Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 1:04 PM
To: Jacoby, Charles H. LTG JCS J5

Cc:|(b)(B) CS J5 FO; Hesterman, John W Maj Gen JCS J5; Townsend, Jim J SES OSD
PO!‘I‘KT'WTH‘D‘WIIS, ; ES OSD POLICY;|(b)(6)

[OSD-POLICY

Subject: [(b)(1).Sec. 1.4(b).Sec. 1.4(d)

}e-

Classification: Giosbefaile

(B)(1),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Regards,
Sandy

Amb. Alexander Vershbow
Assistant Secretary of Defense
(International Security Affairs)
Tel: [(b)(6) |

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 03 Jun 2020

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 03 Jun 2020
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From: lacoby, Charles H LTG ICS I5

To: r n H

Cc: Townsend, fim | SES OSD POLICY; McDew, Darren W _Maj Gen ISC |5; Leidi harl .
| TNV JCS I5 FO; Hesterman, John W Maj Gen |CS |5; Smith, Julianne SES OSD POLICY;
(AR Joso-roLicy[(b)(B) hcsi5: e 1ics 15 Fo:iRvAy
(b)(6) lics 15:1(b)(B) §CS DEP EA DISTRVAR) JICS 15

Subject: RE:{(b)(1).Sec. 1.4(b).Sec. 1.4(d) 1

Date: Thursday, June 03, 2010 3:47:20 PM

Classification : SiaReadmbiE=Erh|
Sandy,

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Best, Chuck

*

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000168



From: [(b)(B) losp-poticy

To: I lexan H
Subject: RE:{(b)(1) Sec 1.4(b) Sec 1 .4(d) ] e
Date: Thursday, June 03, 2010.4:01:06. PM
Classification: -COtFHErEnTre
(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)
((b)(6) |
Director, European Policy
International Security Affairs
Office of the Under Secretary of Defense for Policy
[B)6)
From: Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 3:22 PM
To: |(b)(6) pSD-POLICY
Subject: FW: [(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(b).Sec. 1.4(d) | (=
Classification: (ke
|(b)(1),(b)(5),8ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)
Amb. Alexander Vershbow
Assistant Secretary of Defense
(International Security Affairs)
Tel: [0)®) |
From: Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 1:04 PM
To: Jacoby, Charles H. LTG JCS J5
Cc: lb)yB) 1 JCS J5 FO; Hesterman, John W Maj Gen JCS J5; Townsend, Jim J SES 0SD
POLICY; Smith, Julianne SES OSD POLICY}(b)(6) ] OSD-POLICY
5ubject:|(b)(1),8ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d) |(-6)—

Classification: Eiekimemie:

(b)(1),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000169




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

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000170



From: Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY

To: Jacoby, Charles H. LTG ICS 15

Cc: Town i E POLICY; McDew, Darren W Maj Gen ISC |5; Leidi harles ADM 2

(RN JCS I5 FO; Hesterman, Jlohn W _Maj Gen ICS |5; Smith, Julianne SES OSD POLICY;

(b)(B) Josp-poticyIb\ &) lics 15: [(b)(6) hcs s Fo; lihya) |
(bY(8) lics 15; |(B)(B) lICS DEP EA DIS; [t VRN [ICS 15

Subject: RE:l(BY(1).Sec. 1.4(b).Sec, 1.4(d)

Date: Thursday, June 03, 2010 4:05:24 PM

Classification: SEERETNEOPFORRN

Chuck:
(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Sandy

Amb. Alexander Vershbow

Assistant Secretary of Defense
(International Security Affairs)
Tel: |(b)(6)

————— Original Message-----
From: Jacoby, Charles H LTG JCS J5 [mailto](b)(6) |
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 3:47 PM
To: Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY

Cc: Townsend, Jim | SES OSD POLICY; McDew, Darren W Maj Gen JSC J5; Leidig, Charles J RADM J5

COS; |(b)(6) lJCS J5 FO; Hesterman, John W Maj Gen JCS J5; Smith, Julianne SES OSD
POLICY; [(b)(B) |OSD-POLICY;|(b)(6) |_|CS.J5: l(b)(6)

JCS J5 FO; [thy(A) 1JCS J5; [(078) TJTS DEP EA DJ5;[(b)(6) cS
J5

Subject:. RE|(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d) |(‘9'

Classification: SECRETr e
Sandy,

B)(1),(0)(5),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Best, Chuck

*

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 03 Jun 2020

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000171



CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000172



From: bV A JOSD-POLICY
To: LR HON QSD POLICY

Subject: RE: |(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Date: Thursday, June 03, 2070 4:1/:22 PM

Classification: @R |

B)(1),(0)(5),(b)(6),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

[(b)(6)
Director, EUropean Policy

International Security Affairs

Office of the Under Secretary of Defense for Policy

((b)(6) |

From:|(b)(6) [osb-poLICY
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 4:01 PM
To: Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY

Subject: RE{(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Classification: St

B)(1),(0)(5),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

|(b)(6)
Director, European Policy
International Security Affairs

ffice of the Under Secretary of Defense for Policy
[®)6) |

From: Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 3:22 PM
To: Lh)(6) JOSD-POLICY

Subject: FW:|(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Classification: ‘-t

B)(1),(0)(5),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Amb. Alexander Vershbow
Assistant Secretary of Defense

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000173




(International Security. Affairs)
Tel:[(b)(6) |

From: Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY
Sent:. Thursday, June 03,.2010. 1:04. PM
To: Jacoby, Charles H. LTG JCS |5

Cc:|(b)(B) |CS J5 FO; Hesterman, John W Maj Gen JCS J5; Townsend, Jim J SES OSD
POLICY; Smith, Jullanne SES OSD POLICY; l(bi8) ] OSD-POLICY
Subject:|(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d) @

Classification: GioHkmimehmin

B)(1),(b)(6),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Regards,
Sandy

Amb. Alexander Vershbow
Assistant Secretary of Defense
(International Security Affairs)

Tel:[®)(6)

DERIVED. FROM:.
DECLASSIFY ON:.

DERIVED. FROM:.
DECLASSIFY. ON:.

DERIVED. FROM:,
DECLASSIFY ON:

DERIVED. FROM

DECLASSIFY ON:

Multiple Sources
03 Jun 2020

Multiple Sources
03 Jun 2020

Multiple Sources
03 Jun. 2020

: Multiple Sources
.03 Jun 2020

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000174




From: l(b)(6) Josp-poticy

To: Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY
Subject: re: [(B)(1).Sec. 1.4(b) Sec. 1.4(d) =
Date: Thursday, June 03, 2010 4:46:53 PM

Classification : =@ =EE i

B)(1),(0)(5),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

[(0)(6) |
Director, European Policy
International Security Affairs
Office of the Under Secretary of Defense for Policy

[(0)(6) |

From:|(b)(6) | 0SD-POLICY

Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 4:17 PM

To: Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY

Subject: RE:|(b)(1).Sec. 1.4(b).Sec. 1.4(d) |eer

Classification ;=CEr=Fa=Emi

(B)(1),(0)(5),(b)(6),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

[(b)(6) |

Director, European Policy

International Security Affairs

Office of the Under Secretary of Defense for Palicy

[(0)(6) |

From: |(b)(B) JosD-POLICY

Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 4:01 PM

To: Vershbhow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY

Subject: RE:|(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d) |(-G)

Classification: CErfFRi =

B)(1),(0)(5),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000175



B)(1),(0)(5),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

[(b)(6) |

Director, European Policy

International Security Affairs

Office of the Under Secretary of Defense for Policy

[6)6) |

From: Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY

Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 3:22 PM

To:|(b)(6) | OSD-POLICY

Subject: |(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(b) | @

Classification: CONTIDEN =
(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Amb. Alexander Vershbow

Assistant Secretary of Defense
(International Security Affairs)
Tel(b)(6)

From: Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 1:04 PM
To: Jacoby, Charles H. LTG JCS J5

Cc:lib)(B) 1JCS J5 FO; Hesterman, John W Maj Gen JCS J5; Townsend, Jim J SES OSD
POLICY; Smith, Julianne SES OSD POLICY; |(b)(6) ] OSD-POLICY
Subject|(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d) |9€")"

Classification: SOt FEErEe

B)(1),(0)(5),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Regards,
Sandy

Amb. Alexander Vershbow
Assistant Secretary of Defense
(International Security Affairs)
Tel: [(b)(6) |

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000176



DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources

DECLASSIFY ON

DERIVED FROM
DECLASSIFY ON

DERIVED FROM:

DECLASSIFY ON

DERIVED FROM
DECLASSIFY. ON

DERIVED FROM
DECLASSIFY ON

103 Jun 2020

: Multiple Sources

: 03 Jun 2020

Multiple Sources
: 03 Jun 2020

: Multiple Sources

103 Jun 2020

: Multiple Sources

: 03 Jun 2020

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000177



From:

To: ;- Kernan, Joseph VADM SD
PO

Cc
Subject: (b)(1),5ec. 1.4(b).Sec. 1.4(d) | (St
Date: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 6:29:21 PM

Classification: SeRbsa=aRh

Please pass to SD:

B)(1),(0)(5),5ec. 1.4(b).Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000228




B)(1),(0)(5),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

VR,
Michéle

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 08 Jun 2020

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000229



From: l(b)(6) losp poticy
T

To: Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY
Cc: Lb)B)Y JOSD POLICY
Subject: Tuesday cables 4i#®
Date: Tuesday, June 08, 2010.6:40:20 PM
Attachments: 6.8.10 ME.doc

6.8.10 EUR.doc

Classification: SEEREf=—

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 08 Jun 2020

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000230



From: [ lexan

To: [(6)6) |
Subject: SecDef Cables 4
Date: Thursday, June 17, 2010 6:56:15 PM

Classification: <r=GRep

B)(1),(0)(5),5¢ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Regards,
Sandy Vershbow

SECRET=N =R\

(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000316



(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000317




(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000318




(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000319




(B)(1),(0)(5),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000320




(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Amb. Alexander Vershbow

Assistant Secretary of Defense
(International Security Affairs)
Tel:|(b)(6)

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 17 Jun 2020

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000321
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From: (b)(G)

To: r lexan H

Cc: (b)(6) Henderson, RDML Ronald H
Subject: RE: SecDef Cables

Date: Monday, June 21, 2010 12:41:40 PM

Hi, Ambassador Vershbow -

B)(1),(b)(5),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Best --

(b)(6)

Sensitivity:
I —
Classification:
B i ciam aran
Classified by:
(b)(6) Political Section, Political Section, Department of State
Reason:
1.4(b), (d)
Declassify On:

2020/06/21

From: Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY [mailto](b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 11:56 PM

To:|(b)(6) |
SubJect: SecDer Canies (S)

Classification: SEEREF

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000394



i[O

(B)(1),(0)(5),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Regards,
Sandy Vershbow

SECRET/-NOTORN—

(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000395




(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000396




(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000397




(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000398




(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000399




(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000400




Amb. Alexander Vershbow
Assistant Secretary of Defense

(Interpational Security Affairs)
Tel: |(b)(8)

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources

DECLASSIFY ON: 17 Jun 2020

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000401



From: (b)(G)
To: (b)(6)
Ce;

(b)(6) |vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY
Subject: RE: [(b)(1).Sec. 1.4(d) Jret e ENR, Record]
Date: Thursday, June 24, 2010 1:42:52 AM

(B)(1),(0)(5),5ec. 1.4(d)

[(®)(®)

US Ambassador to the United Arab Emirates

Sensitive
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From:l(b)(e)
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 1:20 AM

To:|(b)(6)
Cc:

((b)(6

Subject: RE:[(P)(T),S€C. T.4(d) [FEERFBERFRAE, Record]

State friends-

B)(1),(0)(5),5ec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

Regards,

(b)(6)

Director for Arabian Peninsula Affairs
National Security Staff
(b)(6)

From: [(2)(6) |
Sent:

To1(b)(6)

Subject: FW: [(R)(1),(0)(3),5ec. 1.4(d) COMDENFR, Record]

(b)(1),5ec. 1.4(d)

From:|(0)(6) |
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 7:11 PM

To:|(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject:l(b)(ﬂssec- 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000402



b)(6
From:( )©)

Sent; June 22, 2010 6:18 PM
To:|(b)(6) |

5ubject:|(b)(1),8ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d) |

(b)(1),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000403



(B)(1),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

(b)(6)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000404



From: Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY

To: (b)(6).Sec_1 105D pQ : H i i p Ay Ser 1 A7d)Y 10SD
POLICY;|(b)(6).Sec. [1v, OSW

Cc: McMj loseph SES QSD POLICY

Subject: Fw:l(b)(G),Sec. 1.4(d) I“‘"

Date: Thursday, June 24, 2010 8:02:20 AM

Classification: e mi—

B)(1),(b)(5),5¢ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Amb. Alexander Vershbow

Assistant Secretary of Defense

(Interpational Security Affairs)

Tel: |(b)(6)

From{(®)(6) [mailto[®)(6) I

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 1:43 AM

To:](b)(6) ]
Cc:|(b)(6)
|gb!§6! IVershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY

ubject: |(b)(1).(b)(5).Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)
(b)(1),(b)(5),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

(b)(6)

US Ambassador to the United Arab Emirates

Gensiti

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From (b)(6) [mailto](b)(6)
Sent. Thursday, June 24, 2010120 AM

To:

(b)(B) |

Cc:

(b)(6)

I(b)(6) l

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000405




B)(1),(0)(5),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Regards,
(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Director for Arabian Peninsula Affairs

National Security Staff

B |

From: |(P)(6)
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 7:21 PM

To{(b)(6)

Subject: FW:|(b)(1),(b)(5).Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

B)(1),(0)(5),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4

(d)
From: [(b)(6) [mailto(b)(6) ]
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 7:11 PM

To: |(b)(6)

T

(b)(B)

Subject: [(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

From: (b)(6)
Sent: Tuesday, June 2Z, Z010 6:18 PM

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000406



(b)(T),(b)(S-),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000407




(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

(b)(6)

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources

DECLASSIFY. ON: 24 Jun 2020

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000408



From: r |

To: (b)(6) 0SD POLICY
Subject: Barak Cable &

Date: Friday, June 25, 2010 10:45:06 AM

Classification: COhFrEENTRE—
(b)(1),(b)(5),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

SECRETI=HEFORN

Subject: Secretary Gates' Meeting with Israeli Minister of Defense Ehud Barak, June 21, 2010.
v)
Originator:  DASD ISA MIDDLE EAST(SC)
DTG: 231644Z Jun 10Precedence: ROUTINEDAC: General .
To:  AMEMBASSY TEL AVIV, CDRUSASAC(SC), CIA WASHINGTON DC, DA WASHINGTON DC, DCDR
USCENTCOM(MC), DIA WASHINGTON DC, JOINT STAFF WASHINGTON DC, NAVY IPO WASHINGTON
DC(SC), SECDEF WASHINGTON DC, SECSTATE WASHINGTON DC, EUCOM CDR(MC) .
Cc:  DASD ISA MIDDLE EAST(SC)
SEEREOFO RN

(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Résponsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000409



(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Gaza and the Flotilla

B)(1),(0)(5),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000410




Classified By: ASD Ambassador Alexander Vershbow
Reason: 1.4 (B) & (D)
Declassify On: 231651Z Jun 2030

Amb. Alexander Vershbow
Assistant Secretary of Defense

(International Security Affairs)
Tel:|(b)(6)

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 25 Jun 2020

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000411



From: Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY

To: Lh\(B) ]OSD POLICY
Subject: RE: Barak Cable s
Date: Friday, June 25, 2010 11:14:32 AM

Classification: <eaHrERTTAL
(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Amb. Alexander Vershbow
Assistant Secretary of Defense

(International Security Affairs)
Tel:|(b)(6) |

From:|(b)(6) | osD PoLICY
Sent: Friday, June Z5, Z0T0 TT1:02 AM

To: Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY
Subject: RE: Barak Cable <&3=

Classification : e

(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4
(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

BB

From: Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 10:45 AM

To: |(b)(B) |oSD POLICY
Subject: Barak Cable ge

Classification: Ee-H=EDmie=hi
(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

SECRETA=e R

. Subject: .  Secretary Gates' Meeting with Israeli Minister of Defense Ehud Barak, June 21, 2010.
(V)
Originator: . DASD ISA MIDDLE EAST(SC) 2

DTG: 231644Z Jun 10Precedence: ROUTINEDAC: General

To:  AMEMBASSY TEL AVIV, CDRUSASAC(SC), CIA WASHINGTON DC, DA WASHINGTON DC, DCDR
USCENTCOM(MC), DIA WASHINGTON DC, JOINT STAFF WASHINGTON DC, NAVY IPO WASHINGTON
DC(SC), SECDEF WASHINGTON DC, SECSTATE WASHINGTON DC, EUCOM CDR(MC)

Cc:. DASD.ISA MIDDLE EAST(SC)

SECRET//NOFORN.//X1

(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000412



(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Gaza and the Flotilla

B)(1),(0)(5),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000413




(b)(1).(b)(3).(b)(7)(B).(b)(7)(D)

Classified By: ASD Ambassador Alexander Vershbow
Reason: 1.4 (B) & (D)
Declassify On: 231651Z Jun 2030

Amb. Alexander Vershbow

Assistant Secretary of Defense
(International Security Affairs)
Tel:{(b)(6)

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 25 Jun 2020

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 25 Jun 2020

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 25 Jun 2020

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000414



From: ((b)(6) lics 15
To: (b)(B) |

Cc: (b)(6)

Vershhow Alexander B HON 0sD POLTCY (BB

(b)(6)

(b)(6) 1
Subject: RE:|(b)(1).(b)(5).Sec. 1.4(b).Sec. 1.4(d) |
Date: Thursday, July 01, 2010 2:36:31 PM

Classification: SHEGRE

(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

VR/
Paul

----- Original Message-----
From:|(b)(6) [CS J5 DDPMA-ME
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2010 12:25 PM

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000415



To:|(R)(6)

Subject: RE1(b)(‘f),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d) |

Classification: S=EfEF

(b)(6)

(b)(6) |Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY1(b)(6)

(b)(6) | Holmes, Mike BrigGen (USAF) OSD POLICY; Smith, Jefforey A BG JCS
(b)(6) |
(b)(6) I

(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

|(b)(6)

Colonel, US Army

Assistant Deputy Director
J5 (Middle East Division)

((b)(6) |

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6)

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2010 10:24 AM

To:[(b)(6) |
(b)(8)

(b)(6) | Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY; [(b)(6)

(b)(6) |Holmes, Mike BrigGen (USAF) OSD POLICY; Smith, Jefforey A BG JTS
J5/1(b)(B) l

Subject: RE:|(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d) |

Classification =sEEREF

(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

(b)(6)

Colonel, US Army

Assistant Deputy Director
J5 (Middle East Division)

((b)(6) |

----- Original Message-----

From|(b)(6)

Sent:"Monday, June 14, 2070 6:Z2Z PM

To:(b)(B)

[(b)(6) |

Cc: |(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY;|(b)(6)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000416




(b)(8) |Holmes, Mike BrigGen (USAF) OSD POLICY; Smith, Jefforey A BG JCS
(b)(B) |
Subject:|(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d) [

(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

From{(®)(®) |
Sent; Mondav. lune 14, 2010 12:13 AM

A(b)(6)

To
(b)(6)

C; Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY;|(b)(6) |
Subject: |(b)(1).(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d) |

(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

(b)(6)

US Ambassador to the United Arab Emirates

Sensitivity:
Sensitive
Classification:
el bl i
Derived From:

Previoous Thread

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000417



Declassify On:

2020/06/14

From|®)(®)
Sent: Thursday, May 2/, 2070 3:46 AM
To:{(b)(6) |

Cc:|(b)(B)

(b)(6)

Subject: (b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

(b)(6)

(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

(b)(6)

From{(b)(6) |
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 12:14 AM

To:|(b)(6)

Cc: |(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject:|(b)(1),(b)(5),Non E{esponsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

(b)(6)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000418



(b)(6)
US Ambassador. to. the United Arab. Emirates

Sensitive

This. email. is. UNCLASSIFIED.

From:|(P)(6) |
Sent: Sunday, May. 16, 2010.10:33 AM

To:|(b)(6)
Cc: |(b)(6)
l(b)(6)
Subject: RE: UAE -|(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec.
1.4(d)
(b)(6)

(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

(b)(6)

US Ambassador. to. the United Arab. Emirates

Sensitive

This email. is. UNCLASSIFIED.

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000419



From:l(b)(a)
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2010 4:07 AM
To:](b)(6) ]

Cc:|(b)(6)

((b)(6)
Subject|(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d) |

|(0)(6) |

(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

(b)(6)

From: [(b)(6) |
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2010 11:38 AM

To}(b)(6) |

Cci(b)(6)

((b)(6)

Subject](b)(1),(b)(5),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

(b)(1),(b)(5),(b)(6),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000420



(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4
(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

[®)E) |
Director
Office of Arabian Peninsula Affairs
NEA

[0)6) |

From:{(b)(6) |
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 6:31 PM

To:|(b)(6)

11(b)(B)

Cc
[(B)6) _ [
Subject: RE;|(b)(T).(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. |

(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

(b)(6)

From:{®)©®)

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2010 11:44 AM
To:(b\(A) ]

Cc:|(b)(6)

((b)(6)

SUbject;|(b)(‘!),(b)(5),Non Responsive,sec. 1.4(b),sec. 1.4(d) |

(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000421



(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

[®)®) |
Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary
Political-Military Affairs

From:|(0)(6) |
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2010 11:39 AM

To:|(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(h\(RY |
Subject:|(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

[(b)(6) |
Director
Office of Arabian Peninsula Affairs
NEA

[(b)(6) |

From:l(b)(e) |
Sent:_Tuesdav, April 27, 2010 9:34 AM
To: [(b)(6)

Cc: {(b)(A)
5ubjﬁ|(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d) |

(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000422



(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4
(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

[B)) |
Director

Office of Arabian Peninsula Affairs
NEA

(b)(6)

From: |(©)(6)

Sen,:_s_umuﬂ.du&.l 2010 8:26 AM
To: [()(6)

cc:[B)®) |
Subject:l(b)(‘t),(b)(5),Non Responsive,sec. 1.4(b),oec. 1.4(d)

(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

(b)(6)

US Ambassador to the United Arab Emirates

This document is SO midmbdamalil When separated from UNCLASSIFIED /sS4
attachment(s).

Sensitivity:

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000423




Sensitive
Classification:
el el et

Classified by:

(b)(6)

Anbassador

Reason:
1.4(a), (b), (d)
Declassify On:

2020/04/18

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000424



From: Lhy &) lsp

To: I lexan H

Ce: Miller, |James N HON poLIcy;(b)(6) 0SD_POLICY; Townsend, lim | SES 0SD
mﬂw@@ McMillan, Joseph SES 0SD PoLICY {(B)(6) bsb-poticy;
Cartwright, lames E GEN JCS OCICS; Austin, Lloyd | LTG ICS ODJS

Subject: RE: Readout of PM Cameron"s White House Meetings 421
Date: Tuesday, July 20, 2010 6:03:18 PM

Classification: SR

(0)(1).(0)(5).(0)(6).5eC. 1.4(b),5ec.
1.4(d)

[(b)(6)
Military AsSsistant to the
Deputy Secretary of Defense

(b)(6)

From: Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY [mailtol(b)() |
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2010 6:00 PM
To(b)(6) SD;|(b)(6) [SD

Cc: WhTer, James  POLICY; [(b)(6) | OSD POLICY; Townsend. lim
SES OSD POLICY;|(b)(6) | OSD POLICY; McMillan, Joseph SES OSD POLICY; |[(R)(6)
[®)(] 0sD-POLICY; Cartwright, James E GEN JCS OCJCS; Austin, Lloyd J LTG JCS ODJS

Subject: Readout of PM Cameron's White House Meetings &%

Classification: S=eRef

B)(1),(b)(5),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000453




Regards,

Sandy Vershbow

Amb. Alexander Vershbow
Assistant Secretary of Defense
(International Security Affairs)

Tel: [(6)(6)

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources

DECLASSIFY ON: 20 Jul 2020

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000454



From: [(b)(B) losp poLicy

To: I lexan HON

Cc: (b)(6) Holmes Mike BrieGen (1ISAEY 0sn el icy-TETEY
poLicy;](b)(B)
(B\(g\ I

Subject: (b)(1).(b)(5).Sec. 1.4(b).Sec. 1.4(d) Jor=r

Date: Thursday, July 22, 2070 10:48:44 AM

Classification: SRk

B)(1),(0)(5),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Vir,

(b)(6)

From: Cornforth, Jeremy A |(b)(6) |
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 10:00 AM

To:l(b)(6) |

Cc:|(b)(B) 1

Subject:[(b)(1).(b)(5).5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d) |

(b)(6)

B)(1),(0)(5),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Jeremy Cornforth

Acting Deputy Chief of Mission

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000455



U.S. Embassy. Beirut

Sensitivity:

Sensitive

Classification:
el R S ORI

Derived From:

Previous. message in thread.

Declassify On:

2020/07/22

From:|(b)(6) |

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010.10:29 AM
To](b)(6)

Cc:
(b)(6)
(b)(6)
Subject:

B1(1),(b)(5),5ec. 1.4(b),5ec. 1.4(d)

—

B)(1),(b)(5),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Froml(b)(e)
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 6:40

PM
To:_Cornforth, Jeremy A: Goldberger](P)(6)
cd(b)(6) |'Schlereth, LCDR Frank G.'"; |(b)(6)

(b)(6)
6

b
b
%Eb—J)ect—REl (B)(1),(b)(5),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

(B)(1),(b)(5),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

From: Cornforth, Jeremy A

Sent:_Wednpesday, lulv 21, 2010 10:07 AM

To: [(b)(6) |
Cc: |(b)(6) [Schlereth, LCDR Frank G.:]J(b)(6) |

[(b)(6) |

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000456



(b)(6)

Subject:.l(b) 1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

(b)(6)

(B)(1),(b)(5),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Jeremy Cornforth
Acting Deputy Chief of Mission

U.S. Embassy Beirut

Sensitivity:

Sensitive

Classification:
Beic ot SR e R

Derived From:

Previous message in thread.
Declassify On:

2020/07/21

(b)(6)

From:

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000457



Sent; Wednesday, luly 21, 2010 4:58 PM

To:|(R)(6) Cornforth, Jeremy
| Cc: |(b)(6) [Schlereth, LCDR Frank G_[(0)(6)
(b)(6)

Subject:|(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d) |

(B)(1),(0)(5),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

From:[(6)(6) |

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 4:21 PM

EO: (b)(8)
o

Subject](B)(T),(B)(5),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1. |ceche=F)

CLASSIFICATION : “rEERE et

B)(1),(0)(5),(b)(6),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

[(b)(6) |
US Senior Defense Official, Defense and Air Attache to Israel

(b)(6)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000458



sipRr: |©)(6)
NIPR:

From: |(b)(6) |
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 4:03 PM

To:[®)(®)
ccf(B)(6) [JAC Watch SWO;_JAC IDWM Watch;: JAC_IDWE ME; |[(P)(6)
(b)(6) |David W. SES; |(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject:|(b)(6)

CLASSIFICATION: SECREfeo=arit

B)(1),(0)(5),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

VIR,
(b)(6)

Assistant Naval Attache
USDAOQO Tel Aviv
(b)(6)

R SR

QQQQ
B)(1),(0)(5),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

o).
WARNING: (U) THIS IS. AN. INFORMATION. REPORT, NOT. FINALLY

EVALUATED. INTELLIGENCE. . REPORT CLASSIFIED

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000459




el =S R

B, (B)B) Sec. 1.4(b),séc. T.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000460




B)(1),(0)(5),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000461




B)(1),(0)(5),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000462




DRV FROM: DH SCG, JUL 08.

DECL: 25X1-human.

From: (@) '
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 3:40 PM

To:|(b)(6)

Cc:
(b)(6) [Hurley, David W. SES](b)(6)

(b)(®)
subject:[®)(1),(B)(5),Sec. T.4(b),Sec. T.4(d)

Classification: -s=&RET
Caveats: da-a

B)(1),(0)(5),(b)(6),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

From: [(b)(6)
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2010 11:48 AM

To:l(b)(6)

Cc:

(b)(6)

(b)(6) [Directors Group'; Hunt, Robert T. SES/DISL; |(b)(6) I(Punch) Harold

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000463



(b)(6)

subject;(b)(‘i),(b)(S-).Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Classification: SEcRER
Caveats: ¢SSR

Good morning LTG Gardner -

(B)(1),(0)(5),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000464




B)(1),(0)(5),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

All the best.

V/R

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

B)(1),(b)(5),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000465




(b)(6)

Director of Intelligence

(b)(6)

Attachment Classification : “EREirtmm Ol S C AN GER
Classification: SE=eR&T
Caveats: Mupafit=

Classification: STEREF
Caveats: skad=afh

DERIVED FROM: Multiple
DECLASSIFY ON: 25X1

DATE OF SOURCE: 20100623
CLASSIFICATION : SECREfS=aR
DERIVED FROM: Multiple
DECLASSIFY ON: 25X1

DATE OF SOURCE: 20100623
CLASSIFICATION: SECREFoFoRN-
DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources

DECLASSIFY ON: 22 Jul 2020
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